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Rosanne Rust

From: Rosanne Rust

Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 11:15 AM

To: ‘Sarah.Auchterlonie@cfpb.gov'

Cc: 'Donald.Gordon@cfpb.gov'; David Souders; Sandra Vipond; Michael Trabon
Subject: In Re PHH et al. - Protective Order

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Sarah:

We are writing to confirm our understanding of how the Bureau interprets one important aspect of the protective order. We
think it is important that all parties are on the same page regarding the protective order’s mechanics and coverage. With that
in mind, yesterday, during our call, | believe you stated that the Bureau'’s position is that documents marked as “confidential”
only (versus “highly confidential”) are not protected from public disclosure under the protective order. Can you please confirm
if this understanding of the Bureau’s position is accurate? If it is, we think that a call to discuss this matter is warranted.

Thank you,
Rosanne

Rosanne Rust
Weiner Brodsky Kider PC

1300 19" Street NW 5" Floor
Washington DC 20036
office: 202 628 2000
facsimile; 202 628 2011
rust@thewbkfirm.com
www.thewbkfirm.com

This electronic message contains information from the law firm of Weiner Brodsky Kider PC, which may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended
to be for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the
contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us by telephone (202-628-2000) or by electronic mail
(rust@thewbkfirm.com) immediately. For more information about Weiner Brodsky Kider PC, please visit us at www.thewbkfirm.com

TAX ADVICE DISCLAIMER: Any federal tax advice contained in this communication (including attachments) was not intended or written to be used, and it
cannot be used, by you for the purpose of (1) avoiding any penalty that may be imposed by the Internal Revenue Service or (2) promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any transaction cr matter addressed herein.





